
Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:34 PM


To: Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage


Cc: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: FW: ROC on LTO Update Meeting - NMFS Presentation


Howard, Garwin, & Cathy -- Forwarding to your attention.  I will defer to you to respond to Meghan.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hertel, Meghan <mhertel@audubon.org>


Date: Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 11:59 AM


Subject: FW: ROC on LTO Update Meeting - NMFS Presentation


To: barbara.byrne@noaa.gov <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, justin.ly@noaa.gov <justin.ly@noaa.gov>


Cc: Meredith, Lauren <lmeredith@usbr.gov>


Hi Barbara and Justin,


Apologies that I didn’t ask this during the presentation today but I was wondering if you could share the documents


that the peer review panel and water districts are providing review on. Let me know if I should direct this question to


someone else at NMFS. I believe it was discussed in the first or second presentation but I was behind on logging into


the webinar so I missed the details and who was presenting.


Thanks!


Meghan Hertel


Director of Land and Water Conservation


c: (916) 471-8935


WE HAVE MOVED!


Audubon California


455 Capitol Mall, Suite 415


Sacramento, CA 95814


ca.audubon.org


From: Meredith, Lauren <lmeredith@usbr.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 9:48 AM


To: chartley@oce.usda.gov; Curtis Creel <ccreel@kcwa.com>; gary.sprague@noaa.gov; Kristin White


<knwhite@usbr.gov>; RANDI FIELD <rfield@usbr.gov>; Kim Squires <kim_squires@fws.gov>;
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Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 9:48 AM


To: chartley@oce.usda.gov; Curtis Creel <ccreel@kcwa.com>; gary.sprague@noaa.gov; Kristin White


<knwhite@usbr.gov>; RANDI FIELD <rfield@usbr.gov>; Kim Squires <kim_squires@fws.gov>;


shandy@reupower.com; Russell Callejo <rcallejo@usbr.gov>; Thomas Patton <tpatton@usbr.gov>; Daniel Cordova


<dcordova@usbr.gov>; sanderso@wapa.gov; rzwillinger@defenders.org; matt.johnson@wildlife.ca.gov;


ryan.reeves@water.ca.gov; phauser@trinitypud.com; jason.peltier@sldmwa.org; palwe@wapa.gov;


jroseman@almondboard.com; hasan.abdullah@ebmud.com; Mark Westbrook <mwestbrook@usbr.gov>; Sabir


Ahmad <sahmad@usbr.gov>; director@hoopa-nsn.gov; Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>;


stephanie.r.theis@us.mwhglobal.com; Dave Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>; Andrew Schultz


<aschultz@usbr.gov>; mnikkel@downeybrand.com; sostrowski@westlandswater.org; noah@ifrfish.org;


jtb@bkslawfirm.com; barbara.byrne@noaa.gov; hroberson@kmtg.com; rhenery@tu.org; ghall@valleywater.org;


Nevills,Jennifer C <jnevills@mwdh2o.com>; john.bezdek@dentons.com; PEGGY MANZA <pmanza@usbr.gov>;


scott.cantrell@wildlife.ca.gov; Karen Clark <kclark@westlandswater.org>; rplecker@roseville.ca.us;


dobegi@nrdc.org; DONALD BADER <dbader@usbr.gov>; mark@caleec.com; fishwater@hoopa-nsn.gov;


kkdaniska@prlawcorp.com; plewis@olaughlinparis.com; craig.williams@waterboards.ca.gov; Buckman, Carolyn


<buckmancm@cdmsmith.com>; gregg.ellis@icf.com; Lynes, Mike <mlynes@audubon.org>;


srothert@americanrivers.org; barry@westernwaterstrategies.com; jbrantigan@tnc.org;


anna.allison@wildlife.ca.gov; Rebecca R. Akroyd <rebecca.akroyd@sldmwa.org>; heddinger@fs.fed.us;


abiering@friantwater.org; Lori Caramanian <lori.caramanian@sol.doi.gov>; Drew F Lessard <dlessard@usbr.gov>;


Underwood. Dave <underwoodd@saccounty.net>; jgutierrez@westlandswater.org; kdelfino@defenders.org;


jcain@americanrivers.org; morgan.joseph@epa.gov; aclark@downeybrand.com; Jeffrey Rieker <jrieker@usbr.gov>;


howard.brown@noaa.gov; jose.setka@ebmud.com; Luke Davis <ldavis@usbr.gov>; jkatz@caltrout.org;


phelliker@sjwd.org; schmitzk@saccounty.net; lallen@cityofsacramento.org; Derya Sumer <dsumer@usbr.gov>; Jon


D. Rubin <jrubin@westlandswater.org>; tgstoked@gmail.com; chris.foe@waterboards.ca.gov;


tom.boardman@sldmwa.org; David Van rijn, <dvanrijn@usbr.gov>; shandy@ci.redding.ca.us; Alicia Forsythe


<aforsythe@usbr.gov>; nhawk@valleywater.org; Richard Woodley <rwoodley@usbr.gov>; afecko@pcwa.net; Kevin


Tanaka <kevin.tanaka@sol.doi.gov>; pwilliams@westlandswater.org; Chilmakuri,Chandra Sekhar


<cchilmakuri@mwdh2o.com>; mauryk424@gmail.com; Ian Smith <ismith@usbr.gov>; Jeff Sutton


<jsutton@tccanal.com>; lbair@rd108.org; MICHAEL JACKSON <mjackson@usbr.gov>; smorris@swc.org;


dcorcoran@eid.org; Jill Dale <jsdale@usbr.gov>; doconnor@usbr.gov; Bailey, Margaret <mbailey@usbr.gov>;


ckao@valleywater.org; apeltzer@prlawcorp.com; Mary Swenarton <mary_swenarton@fws.gov>; wbrock@fs.fed.us;


Mosley, Michael <mmosley@usbr.gov>; Matt Brown <matt_brown@fws.gov>; Hertel, Meghan


<mhertel@audubon.org>; tbirmingham@westlandswater.org; Gordon, Stephanie (Skophammer)


<gordon.stephanies@epa.gov>; Terra Alpaugh <talpaugh@kearnswest.com>; dohanlon@kmtg.com;


Catherine.McCalvin@water.ca.gov; tbettner@gcid.net; Paul Zedonis <pzedonis@usbr.gov>; Travis Aberle


<taberle@usbr.gov>; Mario Manzo <mmanzo@usbr.gov>; dave@yuroktribe.nsn.us; Mary (Lee) Knecht


<mknecht@usbr.gov>; Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla <barbara@restorethedelta.org>; glink@ducks.org; Brian Hughes


<bhughes@usbr.gov>; Grimes, Russell (Russ) W <rwgrimes@usbr.gov>; capron@wapa.gov; sbigley@roseville.ca.us;


etrevino@almondalliance.org; Jessica Andrieux <jandrieux@usbr.gov>; Tom Boardman


<tboardman@westlandswater.org>; Autumn Wolfe <awolfe@usbr.gov>; david.olivares@mid.org; RODNEY WITTLER


<rjwittler@usbr.gov>; Erwin Van Nieuwenhuyse <evannieuwenhuyse@usbr.gov>; James Earley


<james_earley@fws.gov>; Sarah Perrin <sperrin@usbr.gov>; Angelique Hinesley <ahinesley@usbr.gov>;


regina.rieger@ncpa.com; duane.linander@wildlife.ca.gov; JOHN DEALY <jcdealy@usbr.gov>; jon.rubin@sldmwa.org;


Steve Chedester <stevechedester@sjrecwa.net>; Elissa Buttermore <ebuttermore@usbr.gov>;


brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov; kpoole@nrdc.org; bramos@mercedfarmbureau.org; Craig Anderson


<craig_anderson@fws.gov>; Brent Walthall <bwalthall@kcwa.com>; Nelson, Benjamin <bcnelson@usbr.gov>; Jim


Smith <jim_smith@fws.gov>; Tim Wasiewski <tw@olaughlinparis.com>; SHANA KAPLAN <skaplan@usbr.gov>;


sgreene@westlandswater.org; Donna Garcia <dcgarcia@usbr.gov>; tanya.sheya@wildlife.ca.gov;


shaaraainsley@fishbio.com; rieger@wapa.gov; frances.mizuno@sldmwa.org; Jana Affonso


<jana_affonso@fws.gov>; Frances Brewster <fbrewster@valleywater.org>; Colin Maloney <cmaloney@usbr.gov>;


Nancy Parker <nparker@usbr.gov>; justin.ly@noaa.gov; Joshua Israel <jaisrael@usbr.gov>; Deanna Sereno


<dsereno@ccwater.com>; John Hannon <jhannon@usbr.gov>; ewehr@gwdwater.org; tim@restorethedelta.org;


bobker@bay.org; jay_ziegler@tnc.org; jmharty@kearnswest.com; astine@usbr.gov; Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District
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<khightower@gcid.net>; Ric Ortega <rortega@gwdwater.org>; lorloff@ccwater.com; sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov;


Reynoso, Jesus <jreynoso@usbr.gov>; Christie Kalkowski <ckalkowski@usbr.gov>;


skophammer.stephanie@epa.gov; jpeifer@cityofsacramento.org; ansel.lundberg@smud.org;


scott@resourceecon.solutions; Katrina Harrison <kharrison@usbr.gov>; colin.purdy@wildlife.ca.gov;


paul.olmstead@smud.org; Roger K. Patterson <rpatterson@mwdh2o.com>; Arakawa,Stephen N


<sarakawa@mwdh2o.com>; sarah_gallagher@fws.gov; Ford, John@DWR <john.ford2@water.ca.gov>;


garwin.yip@noaa.gov; dvink@svwater.org; jpayne@friantwater.org; jonathan.nelson@wildlife.ca.gov; Michelle


Banonis <michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>; wilhite@wapa.gov; Heriberto Abreo <habreo@usbr.gov>; Levi Johnson


<lejohnson@usbr.gov>; Heather Casillas <hcasillas@usbr.gov>; mhall@edf.org; danielson@wapa.gov;


asethi@wapa.gov; Armin Halston <ahalston@usbr.gov>; Kaitlin Flahive <kflahive@usbr.gov>; Melih Ozbilgin


<mozbilgin@valleywater.org>; tsloane@ifrfish.org; wolfe@wapa.gov; jason.kindopp@water.ca.gov;


vickidavis@fs.fed.us; Paul S. Weiland <pweiland@nossaman.com>; J. Scott Petersen <scott.petersen@sldmwa.org>;


barbarav@aqualliance.net; frances mizuno <fmizuno@comcast.net>; Marguerite Patil <mpatil@ccwater.com>;


jason.julienne@wildlife.ca.gov; noppenheim@ifrfish.org; Wilkinson, Chris@DWR


<christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>; Greg Zlotnick <gzlotnick@sjwd.org>; Hendrick, Michael


<mhendrick@usbr.gov>; Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>; Rebecca Sheehan <rsheehan@mwdh2o.com>; Jennifer


Pierre <jpierre@swc.org>; jphillips@friantwater.org; rbpool@protroll.com; Chelsea Cullen


<ccullen@kearnswest.com>; cunkel@americanrivers.org; mark@smithpolicygroup.com; mbiddlecomb@ducks.org;


kdejuilio@yuroktribe.nsn.us; Karna Harrigfeld <kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com>; john@goldengatesalmon.org;


greg.norris@ca.usda.gov; Paul Souza <paul_souza@fws.gov>; Elizabeth Hadley <ehadley@usbr.gov>;


lwinternitz@geiconsultants.com; michael.tognolini@ebmud.com; Oliver (Towns) Burgess <oburgess@usbr.gov>;


kenneth.kundargi@wildlife.ca.gov; ELIZABETH KITECK <ekiteck@usbr.gov>; cmiller@cityofsacramento.org;


carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov; lena.perkins@cityofpaloalto.org; Bragg, Carolyn <cbragg@usbr.gov>; Katherine Sun


<katherine_sun@fws.gov>; rgrimm@edf.org; matilda.evoy-mount@icf.com; Christopher White


<cwhite@ccidwater.org>; bparis@olaughlinparis.com; tgohring@waterforum.org; Julie Leimbach


<jleimbach@kearnswest.com>; bzard@roseville.ca.us; White, Brooke <bwhite@usbr.gov>; Dan Castleberry


<dan_castleberry@fws.gov>


Subject: ROC on LTO Update Meeting - NMFS Presentation


Good morning,


Please find the attached presentation for today's meeting from the NOAA Fisheries.


Thank you,


--

Lauren Meredith


Public Affairs | Mid-Pacific Region


Bureau of Reclamation


2800 Cottage Way


Sacramento, CA 95825


916-978-5112


mailto:khightower@gcid.net
mailto:rortega@gwdwater.org
mailto:lorloff@ccwater.com
mailto:sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov
mailto:jreynoso@usbr.gov
mailto:ckalkowski@usbr.gov
mailto:skophammer.stephanie@epa.gov
mailto:jpeifer@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:ansel.lundberg@smud.org
mailto:scott@resourceecon.solutions
mailto:kharrison@usbr.gov
mailto:colin.purdy@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:paul.olmstead@smud.org
mailto:rpatterson@mwdh2o.com
mailto:sarakawa@mwdh2o.com
mailto:sarah_gallagher@fws.gov
mailto:john.ford2@water.ca.gov
mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov
mailto:dvink@svwater.org
mailto:jpayne@friantwater.org
mailto:jonathan.nelson@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov
mailto:wilhite@wapa.gov
mailto:habreo@usbr.gov
mailto:lejohnson@usbr.gov
mailto:hcasillas@usbr.gov
mailto:mhall@edf.org
mailto:danielson@wapa.gov
mailto:asethi@wapa.gov
mailto:ahalston@usbr.gov
mailto:kflahive@usbr.gov
mailto:mozbilgin@valleywater.org
mailto:tsloane@ifrfish.org
mailto:wolfe@wapa.gov
mailto:jason.kindopp@water.ca.gov
mailto:vickidavis@fs.fed.us
mailto:pweiland@nossaman.com
mailto:scott.petersen@sldmwa.org
mailto:barbarav@aqualliance.net
mailto:fmizuno@comcast.net
mailto:mpatil@ccwater.com
mailto:jason.julienne@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:noppenheim@ifrfish.org
mailto:christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov
mailto:gzlotnick@sjwd.org
mailto:mhendrick@usbr.gov
mailto:jpinero@usbr.gov
mailto:rsheehan@mwdh2o.com
mailto:jpierre@swc.org
mailto:jphillips@friantwater.org
mailto:rbpool@protroll.com
mailto:ccullen@kearnswest.com
mailto:cunkel@americanrivers.org
mailto:mark@smithpolicygroup.com
mailto:mbiddlecomb@ducks.org
mailto:kdejuilio@yuroktribe.nsn.us
mailto:kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com
mailto:john@goldengatesalmon.org
mailto:greg.norris@ca.usda.gov
mailto:paul_souza@fws.gov
mailto:ehadley@usbr.gov
mailto:lwinternitz@geiconsultants.com
mailto:michael.tognolini@ebmud.com
mailto:oburgess@usbr.gov
mailto:kenneth.kundargi@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:ekiteck@usbr.gov
mailto:cmiller@cityofsacramento.org
mailto:carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:lena.perkins@cityofpaloalto.org
mailto:cbragg@usbr.gov
mailto:katherine_sun@fws.gov
mailto:rgrimm@edf.org
mailto:matilda.evoy-mount@icf.com
mailto:cwhite@ccidwater.org
mailto:bparis@olaughlinparis.com
mailto:tgohring@waterforum.org
mailto:jleimbach@kearnswest.com
mailto:bzard@roseville.ca.us
mailto:bwhite@usbr.gov
mailto:dan_castleberry@fws.gov


Sacramento, CA 95825


916-978-5112


lmeredith@usbr.gov


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


mailto:lmeredith@usbr.gov
mailto:barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
mailto:first.last@noaa.gov
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

	Fwd FW ROC on LTO Update Meeting - NMFS Presentation

